From: John Geniry <john@openx.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4.37 PM EST

To: Tim Cadogan <tim.cadogan@openx.com=
Subject: Important, Not urgenl

Attachment(s): "Ad Server QBR - 11.15.13 Final.pptx"
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From: Paul Sternhell <gaul sterabellidopeny com>
Date: Friday. November 15. 2013 1:28 PM
To: Ananth Nagara) <gugoih.gseargi@openy coa™. Andy Negrin <gady ngennionenx.eo™>. Belinda Dong <hglinda dopvidopsus.com™. Jason

Fairchild <jzson fairchild@ropeny com™, John Gentry <joha sentryiiopeny.com™>, Leon Gurevich <lzon.gurevichir openy com™>, Manoj Goyal
<mangi 2oyali@onenx.com™>, Matt Reid <mattreidi@eneny.com™>, Melissa Burghardt <meiissa, burghardricopenx com>. Nicholas Cumins

ity

<gichelas cunngs@iopeny. com>. Rick Gombos <gck pomboes@opens.com>, Roger Corn <sgger cornig@openy cuin™>, Teri Gallo
<feri gailof@opems.com™>, Tim Cadogan <gin cadoganicopens com™. Todd Rosenberg <toddd rgsguberyicopeny.com™>. Trevor Thomas
<{revurthomaseeopeux con™, Branden Roberts <branden. sobstseaopeny comn>

Subject: Ad Server Q4 2013 QBR Deck

The Ad Server QBR deck that | presented today is attached. Branden, Ananth and | will pull together the follow-up information we discussed
and will send an update to this distribution.

Branden also updated the attendee list for future QBRs to include this full group.

Best,
Paul

Paul Sterpheld

GM | Ad Berver & Advertiang Solutions | OpenX
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» Revenue Analysis

 Sales Feedback
Churmn Anatysig
© Pipehne Analysis

Consider — 3 Columns — We're outside / We move inside / The 2 are merged
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Bod publishers were self-service with average monthly fees of <$1.500
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Tier 1 1 3.2%
Tier 2 1 3.2%
Tier 3 1 3.2%
Tier 4 2 6.5%

SeleIve . .. Sl

Tier 1 $38,451 26.4%
Tier 2 $36,000 24.7%
Tier 3 $25,000 17.2%
Tier 4 $4,325 5.9%
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£ % of inftial contract value

~ Lost revenue, however. represantad 17% of Ad Segvar quarntenly business, driven
mostly by the B large losses . Remaining 28 accounts wee 5% of tofal guaderdy fees.

Contract Value s 2,080,570

Est. Collected Value g 1,927,102 13%
Diff Projecled lo Actual $ (58D 480

Average Months Producl Accessible 15

8 of 31 partners were Failure to Launch
3 of 6 FTLs paid through contracted term despite never deploying/launching

All Ad Server Revenue $ 2,582,592
Lost (Churn) Revenue $ 438,113
Churn - Top 3 § Pariners S 298,353 3 % 99 451
All Other Pardners s 139 760 28 3 4 991

* Finance was able to provide last date of payment but not total collected value, We have tallied revenue based on committed monthly
fees per the contract up to the dale of last payment.
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« US-East trending below expected quota pace

« EMEA Q4 revenue at risk to due re-focus on Exchange revenue
* QOverall 6 deals closed in Q4
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 Closed Won: $208,476
 Closed Lost: $1,386,839
 Closed Won Opps: #45

Closed Lost Opps: #287
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Other includes JumpTime and Direct Demand

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

21
OPENX-00013623



%’%ﬁ N '\q_‘\:

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

22
OPENX-00013624



Other includes JumpTime and Direct Demand
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